Lenzi, Chelsea

From: Allen, Michael (COB)

Sent: Monday, October 02, 2017 11:11 AM

To: sbcob; Board Letters

Cc: Barker, Russ; Lenzi, Chelsea

Subject: FW: Community Choice Energy - for the record, distribution if not already...
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: Hartmann, Joan

Sent: Monday, October 02, 2017 8:21 AM
To: Allen, Michael (COB)

Subject: Fw: Community Choice Energy

From: Joan Hartmann <jrhartmann@impulse.net>
Sent: Monday, October 2, 2017 7:53 AM

To: Hartmann, Joan

Subject: Fwd: Community Choice Energy

Begin forwarded message:

From: Joan Hartmann <jrhartmann@impulse.net>
Subject: Re: Community Choice Energy

Date: October 2, 2017 at 7:52:44 AM PDT

To: Gail Osherenko <gail.osherenko@gmail.com>

Gail,

May | forward this to the Clerk of the Board so it is included in the record. Any correspondence
that goes to one, should go to all.

Thanks,

On Oct 1, 2017, at 6:37 PM, Gail Osherenko <gail.osherenko@gmail.com> wrote:

Dear Supervisors Williams, Hartmann and Wolf,



| was dismayed to learn of the results of the study on
Community Choice Energy. CCE is a vital path to
reduced dependence on fossil fuels.

Unfortunately | will be out of town this week when
the item comes up on your Oct 3 agenda.

So | simply ask that you keep our options for
Community Choice Open.

| suspect the study is flawed, but in any case the
citizens of SB County need and should have options to
purchase electricity from renewable resources. Our
community understands the damage that climate
change is causing and the enormous risks of not
lowering GHGs.

Give us options. | look forward to Santa Barbara
joining the other communities that have Community
Choice Energy and are finding benefits financially as
well as in peace of mind that we are choosing to leave
a livable planet for our children and future
generation.

Best,
Gail

VIEW THE TRAILER AND INTO FOR MY NEW (NOT QUITE FINISHED) FILM!
BROKE:THE SANTA BARBARA OIL PIPELINE SPILL OF 2015




